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913 Franklin Avenue = Suite 100 = Waco, Texas 76701 = Phone 254-776-8380 = Fax 254-776-7390

memorandum

Date: September 10, 2019

To: Dr. Steve Brownlee
Rosebud-Lott ISD
1789 U.S. Highway 77
Lott, TX 76656

From: Teresa Raso

Re: New Elementary & Misc. Improvements to High School
Rosebud-Lott Independent School District
RBDR Project No.: 16056
Pay App No.: Eighteen (18)

Please find enclosed a fully executed copy of John W. Erwin General Contractor’s “Application and
Certificate for Payment’ number eighteen (18) for the subject project. David Wright has certified the

amount of $0.00 as current payment due.

This pay app was generated to reflect payments from Erwin to RLISD and to essentially close out the

contract in its entirety.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

C: John W. Erwin General Contractor, Inc. (via email)
File
Keith Bailey, AIA

J. Grant Dudley, AIA

ARCHITECTURE PLANNING

David E. Wright, AIA, LEED AP BD+C
Bernadette Hookham, AIA, LEED AP BD+C

INTERIOR DESIGN
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